

JARED WYNN

ILLUSTRATOR and DESIGNER

📞 208-871-8572 ✉️ jared@wynnviscom.com 🌐 www.wynnviscom.com

SUMMARY

Experienced Illustrator, Designer and Sculptor with a demonstrated history of working in the design industry. Skilled in Conceptual Design, Art Direction, Sketching, Storyboarding & 3D Modeling. Strong professional with a Bachelor of Fine Arts Focused in Illustration.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Illustrator & Sculptor

[It's Alive Labs, LLC](#) 📅 10/2014 - Ongoing 📍 Boise, Idaho

Designers and creators of toys for the children's and collectors market.

- Sculpted manufacturing assets in 3D for original LuvaBella Doll line
- Create paint masters for toy prototypes
- Design and illustrate Concept Artwork for corporate presentations

Graphic Design Team Lead

[All American Publishing](#) 📅 03/2014 - 08/2018 📍 Boise, Idaho

Producers of high school sports marketing material, such as schedule posters and t-shirts

- On average produced or recreated over 50 to 200 ads based on customer specs each week
- Prepared between 20 to 50 posters for print production per week during peak production

Illustrator & Designer

[Spirit Towels, LLC](#) 📅 2013 - 2014 📍 Boise, Idaho

Creators of officially licensed NCAA product.

- Created over 50 greeting card and poster designs representing Boise State University, The University of Oregon and many more


EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Illustration

[Boise State University](#) 📅 08/2005 - 12/2011 📍 Boise, Idaho

FIND ME ONLINE

 **Portfolio**
www.wynnviscom.com

 **LinkedIn**
www.linkedin.com/in/jared-wynn

REFERENCES

Caleb Chung - Founder & President, It's Alive Labs, LLC

208-870-6300

Timothy Gerrety - Art Director, It's Alive Labs, LLC

321-422-9465

Patrick Gerrety - Media/Fabrication Lead, It's Alive Labs, LLC

818-809-3792

MY LIFE PHILOSOPHY

"No matter where you go, there you are."

Buckaroo Banzai

"The idea supersedes technique".

-Syd Mead, Futurist

ACHIEVEMENTS



What are you most proud of?

Having helped design an award winning toy in 2017 and creating artwork for NFL players in 2013.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Affinity Photo

Affinity Designer

ZBrush

Autodesk Fusion 360

Windows/Mac OS Proficient

PASSIONS



Studio Scale Model Building



3D Printing/Digital Sculpting

AWARDS



Dean's List

Boise State University



2017 Toy of the Year

LuvaBella from SpinMaster



First Place

Hobbytown Modelbuilding contest Fall 2018